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F-23-5-7/2015/NIOS/SSS/ Accr/ ;?,3

Dated : 03rd May, 2016

All Regional Directors,
Regional Centres, NIOS.

Subject : Renewal of Accreditation of Als/AVIs/AAs and Extension thereof.
Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation of the Notification F-23-5-7/ 2015/ NIOS/SSS/ 5520
dated 1st October, 2015 (Notification 235/2015) and subsequent letter of even
number dated 29t December, 2015 and 4th Feb. 2016 on the subject cited above.
The last date for receipt of Renewal of Accreditation fee was extended up to 29th
February 2016. It has however, been observed that large number of
Als/AVIs/AAs have yet to deposit the accreditation fee for renewal of
accreditation.

Reference is also invited to the Notification No. 235/2015 dated 1st
October 2015 wherein all the study centres (Als/ AVIs/ AAs) have been informed
to go in for extension of accreditation incase the respective AI/AVI/AA has
completed 05 years of accreditation period as on 30th September 2015. All
Als/AVIs/AAs who have completed 05 years accreditation with NIOS have to
apply for extension of accreditation with the revised prescribed fee. It has now
been decided to accept the renewal accreditation fee of Rs.15000/- to the
concerned Regional Centres by 30th June,2016.

The Regional Directors should ensure that the fee for extension of
accreditation has to be received within the stipulated time limit and the same
intimated to NIOS Headquarters. Instances have come to the notice that some of
the Als/AVIs/AAs (Independent schools) are non-functional, the details of the
same is also required to be forwarded to the Headquarters so as to take
appropriate action for dis-accreditation of such of the Als/AVIs/AAs
(independent schools).
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In the event of non-compliance of receipt of fees for extension of
accreditation, the admission of the concerned Als/AVIs/AAs would be stopped.

All the Als/AVIs/AAs be directed of the same. This may also be uploaded on
Regional Centre’s website.

This may be treated as ‘MOST URGENT".

Yours sincerely,

(C. Dharuman)

Copy to:

1. All the Heads of the Departments, NIOS

2. Assistant Director (CMO) for kind information of Chairman, NIOS
3. SAP, NIOS with the request to upload in NIOS website

4. Assistant Director (Accr./M.Cell), NIOS

5. Guard File




